

West Dover Fire Department
Officer's Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2019

Officers Present: Mickey Kersten, Tim Dolan, Ian Boyd, Mike Hescock, Rich Werner
Meeting Called to Order at 5:02pm

Drills

- May 1 – Hose Handling (Rich)
- May 8 - SAR
- May 15 – Roof Rescue (Bill) @ MSA

Mike to look into getting a car for June drill

Mutual Aid Response– If get called for an engine, Engine 2 is a good option. Most recent calls have been to do water supply and Engine 2 is best suited for that, has portable pumps, and still have air packs if needed for attack

For MVA, if possible, Engine 1 should respond first Utility 1 second. Utility 1 should hang back and let command direct where they need them

Rich to call Stratton to discuss the section of town that we are being asked to cover. We used to get paid for doing it, but now don't

Discussed Vehicle Operation and Alarm Assignments SOG's

- Ian makes motion to approve the minor changes discussed and made in the Vehicle Operations and Alarm Assignments SOG's. Tim 2nd. No discussion. Motion passes unanimously.
- Tim will print updated including the cover sheet.
- Will give FF's updated SOG's once we have reviewed all

Meeting Adjourned @ 7:15pm
Next meeting May 8